
DATE: August 5, 2021

TO: MPC Foundation Finance Committee

FROM: Beccie Michael, Executive Director

RE: 2022 Budget Information

Below is a summary of the budget development process for this year, staffing needs, and the
anticipated overall direction of our 2022 budget.

Budget Development Process
● August 5: Discuss overall direction of 2022 Budget with Finance Committee
● August 18: Board considers staffing recommendation (see notes below re Staffing Needs)
● September: Staff completes building a preliminary budget
● October 20: Preliminary Budget Presented to the Board of Directors
● December 1: Budget Adopted by Board of Directors

Staffing Needs
Enclosed is a copy of a memo I presented to the Executive Committee in July, which was approved
to be brought to the Board as a recommendation for approval. An updated version of the memo will
be presented to the Board next week, but I am including it here because it is pertinent to the
conversation about the 2022 budget.

Overall Direction
In keeping with our 2017-2022 strategic plan, which calls for growth and expansion of
services/impact to students and the campus, the 2022 budget will likely involve growth. Specifically, I
am recommending we add a new, full-time position to the Foundation’s team, which is further
outlined in the Memo to the Executive Committee that follows. If approved, this would result in an
approximate 18% increase to our Payroll & Benefits costs. It will also position the Foundation to
maximize fundraising opportunities and provide improved services/benefits to students - and while
this will build over time, I believe we can expect to see an increase starting in 2022.

MPC also recently instituted a 4.07% COLA increase for District employees, which we have mirrored
over the past several years.

At this time, I expect we will resume holding special events in 2022, though I believe 2020-2021 has
presented us with a unique opportunity to reimagine what they might look like, and perhaps make
some adjustments.

To summarize, I expect key changes to next year’s budget to include an increase in payroll/benefits
expenses, public support/donations, events revenue and expenses, and student assistance
expenses.



DATE: July 21, 2021

TO: MPC Foundation Executive Committee

FROM: Beccie Michael, Executive Director

RE: Update re Strategic Plan Implementation, Unrestricted Revenue, and Staffing Needs

Over the past four years, the MPC Foundation has been implementing the board-approved
2017-2022 Strategic Plan. I am pleased to provide the Executive Committee a brief update regarding
the plan as it relates to our growth and current staffing needs.

Strategic Plan Implementation
The Board’s 2017-2022 Strategic Plan essentially directs us to grow in all areas - including
marketing, scholarships, emergency assistance, and more. Since adopting the plan, our progress
towards achieving programmatic growth-related objectives includes:

● Expand scholarships for incoming and current students (Objectives A1.1 and A2.1): we
increased scholarships from $157k in 2017 to $274k in 2020 (75% growth).

● Enhance funding for emergency assistance program (A2.3): we grew EA by 500% between
2017-2020.

● Increase capacity to improve efficiency of scholarship program (A1.2): through our increased
use of AwardSpring and ThankView software and streamlining processes, we have improved
efficiency significantly. We are now at a point where increasing capacity further requires
additional staffing.

Unrestricted Revenue
This year, we have received a large amount of unrestricted revenue on top of our original budget,
most of which impacts our workload. This includes:

1) USDE Title V Grant (Engage, Promote, Connect - EPC): includes $139,000 in unrestricted
funds for the Foundation to support an internship endowment campaign with a $300,000
matching opportunity.

2) Dr. Valentine’s Estate Gift: unrestricted endowment (held at CFMC) that will provide a
$40,000 in 2021, and an estimated $85,000 every year starting in 2022.

3) Emergency Rental & Utilities Assistance Program (United Way Grant): Awarded $560k, of
which $50k is unrestricted to offset staffing costs for administering the program.

4) Second PPP Loan: $80k to offset payroll expenses in 2021
5) Pending USDE grant (HSI STEM): If funded, this grant will provide $20k/year to the

Foundation in support of a STEM endowment campaign with a $300,000 matching
opportunity.

Collectively, these grants and gifts present us with the following additional unrestricted funding over
the next five years and beyond:



2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027

Title V/ EPC $15,000 $25,000 $30,000 $34,000 $35,000

Valentine Legacy $43,000 $85,000 $85,000 $85,000 $85,000 $85,000 $85,000

ERAP $25,000 $25,000

PPP $80,000

Total $163,000 $135,000 $115,000 $119,000 $120,000 $85,000 $85,000

HSI STEM (pending) $20,000 $20,000 $20,000 $20,000 $20,000 $20,000

Total w/ HSI STEM $155,000 $135,000 $139,000 $140,000 $105,000 $105,000

Staffing Needs
Given our expansion over the past few years and expected continued growth, we are facing unmet
staffing needs. The Foundation’s staff is presently structured as follows:

Position: Primary roles:

Exec Director
Organizational leadership, major donors, legacy giving, President’s Circle,
marketing

Director of Grants Grant proposal and report writing

Accounting Manager All accounting functions; HR support

Director of Development
Scholarships, FASA, President’s Circle, Gala, Solicitation mailings, College
Incentive Program

Data & Digital
Communications Manager

Gift entry & acknowledgement, video/email/social media promotions,
Booster, College Incentive Program

Admin Assistant (50%) Batching, mail, processing files, event support

Recommendation
It is my recommendation that we add a new full-time position, Development/Program Assistant, to
the Foundation team. This will not only allow us to keep up with the additional work, but continue on
our trajectory of growth and success. Additional staffing needs include:

● Program coordination - in particular, we need help with our ERAP/Emergency Assistance
and scholarship programs.

● Assistance with development work - support fundraising efforts such as mailings, online
campaigns, Booster Club activities, etc. This will provide room for more senior staff to
support our endowment/major gifts (such as naming) campaigns.

● Special Event coordination - arrange events such as tours of campus, meetings with
scholarship recipients, and provide Gala support (which in the past has been contracted out).

A Development Assistant, reporting to the Director of Development, would fulfill those duties and
provide back-up support for various other tasks when another staff member is away. The annual
cost, including benefits and taxes, would be approximately $75,000. This amount will be supported
by the additional unrestricted revenue we anticipate over the next five years (and beyond) as
outlined above.


